No.C.XXVIll-a-17(s)D/Shala. S o8 =

Department of Forests,
Himachal Pradesh.

Dated Dharamshala, the |3,8, R0y,

. icer-cum-APCCF(FCA)
From: C.C.F. Dharamshala To: g?gag,?félgF (HoFF) HP Shimla-1.

i Central
Diversion of 75.3931 ha of Forest land for the construction of

Subject:- : istt.
J University North Campus at Dharamshala Tehsil Dhatragjvsigiaolg B::It
Kangra, within the jurisdiction of Dharamshala Forest Di :
Kangra. HP
Memo:
Kindly refer to your office Memo No. Ft.48-3968/2019 (FCA) dated

10.08.2020, on the above cited subject.

2 The point wise reply of the observations pointed out vide your memo
referred above is submitted by DFO Dharamshala are as under:-

1. User agency corrected the data online on Form A and hardcopy of the
same is submitted herewith in duplicate for further action.

2. Revised abstract of trees and enumeration list containing 4489 number
of trees including 3 Bamboo stumps is enclosed herewith and same
has been uploaded in online Part-1l by DFO.

3. Necessary correction has been made & a revised KML files have also
been uploaded in Part-I).

4, Necessary correction has been made in online Part-|| and hard copy of
the same is enclosed herewith for further action.

5. The necessary correction has been done online in Part-Il and hard

copy of the same is enclosed herewith in duplicate.

of 75.3931 ha of forest land for the construction of above mentioned project may Kindly be
obtained from Gowt. of India under Forest(Conservation) Act 1980 and conveyed to this

office at the earliest please.

Encl: As above

!
Chief Consérvator of Forests,
Dharamshala Circle, H.p/
cfdharamshdla@vaho in

Phone- 01892224959
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